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  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 
Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 
(843) 545-3083 • Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail • purch@gtcounty.org 
Website • http://www.gtcounty.org 

 
 

ADDENDUM #2 TO BID #22-066 
                            
BID NUMBER: 22-066     ISSUE DATE:  Wednesday, October 5, 2022 
 
(REVISED) OPENING DATE: Wednesday, November 2, 2022            OPENING TIME:  3:30 PM ET 

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [Voluntary-On Own ; Hours of Operation at Landfill M-F 
7:30am – 4:30PM]  
 
PROCUREMENT FOR: Gate and Access Control System for Landfill Entrance 
 
  
 
This addendum will amend Bid #22-066, Gate and Access Control System for Landfill Entrance 
originally issued on Wednesday, October 5, 2022.  This clarification is being provided to all known and 
registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are 
also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links section.   
   
 
REVISION: See revised timeline below.     
 
REVISED Time Line: Invitation for Bid #22-066 

 
Advertised Date of Issue: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 n/a n/a 
Pre-Bid Conference & Site Inspection: n/a n/a n/a 
Deadline for Questions: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:30 PM ET n/a 
Bids Must be Received on/or Before: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:30 PM ET Electronic 
Public Bid Opening & Tabulation: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:30 PM ET Hybrid* 

 
   
 
Question 1: Can you tell us if the CCure system is current on all licensing and capable of expansion? 
Answer: The Support license expired in January of this year, 2022. To the best of our 

knowledge, the system is capable of expansion. 
Question 2: Can you tell us if the access control system is currently in place at the site and standalone or 

networked county wide? 
Answer: The system at the site is stand alone and is not networked currently. 
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Question 3: Is this system going to operate on a standalone basis? Is it going to get tied in to the County 
system or be administered locally by landfill personnel? Who currently administers the 
CCure System for Georgetown County? Can I get their contact info?   

Answer: The County would like the system to tie into the current CCure System and be 
administered by the IT department and folks located at the landfill having supervisory 
privileges to grant and deny badge access as needed. 

Question 4: If connecting through the County System, is SSA for CCure Software current? Will 
programming into County System to be part of this project? 

Answer: The current SSA expired in January of this year, 2022. Yes, the programing of the 
CCure system to apart of the project if tying into the current system is what the vendor 
proposes. 

Question 5: Will the County require the Software House access control panel to be networked to the 
county head end and administered from another location? 

Answer: It would be preferred that the Control panel be tied back to the current CCure system 
to be administered with all other county locations. 

Question 6: Will the County require the Software House access control panel to be networked to a 
standalone computer at the landfill administrated from the landfill only? 

Answer: It would be preferred that the Control panel be tied back to the current CCure system 
to be administered with all other county locations. 

Question 7: Does the County use I-class or Standard HID format of the Landfill gate and Access Control 
System? 

Answer: The County ACS currently uses HID format. The Landfill gate does not currently 
connect to the County ACS system and any format. 

Question 8: Where are current data connections? 

Answer: The Administrative building is the primary data connection and spokes out to the Scale 
house and other areas of the property.  
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
Bid #22-066 

Gate and Access Control     
Mandatory Submittal Form 

 
To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 
 
 
COMPANY NAME:            
 
 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

◙ Addendum #2 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:     Initialed By:   
 
 

 
 
 
 

If your Bid submission has already been submitted, acknowledgment may be provided by  
attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail.  . 
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